
Clarifications on queries raised during Pre-Bid Conference held on 21st November, 2016 at SUDA office for 

Tender Reference No. : 02/RICKSHAW-YOJNA/UPGOVT/2016 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Queries raised Clause No./Page 
No. 

Clarifications 

1 Consortium is not allowed. 
Whether Group Companies, who wish to jointly bid for the 
Tender will be treated as Consortium? 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Clause No. 
6.1(a)(iv)(c) 

Consortium is not allowed. The group companies willing to 
bid jointly for the Tender shall be treated as Consortium 

2 What is the formula of calculating Average Annual 
Turnovers for the last three years? 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Clause No. 20.8 Sum of Annual Turnovers during the last three financial 
years (2013-14, 2014-15 & 2015-16) divided by 3 

3 Should 10,000 E-Rickshaws be delivered by the Successful 
Bidder within the period of 45 days from the date of issue 
of Purchase Order or date of signing the Contract Form? 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Section IIIB: 
Schedule of 
Requirements. 
(Annexure B) 

Question is imaginary. Supply would be as per Purchase 
Order. Supply of no. of E-Rickshaws will be as mentioned in 
the Purchase Order and action if required will be taken as 
mentioned in the Tender Document. 

4 What is the assessment mechanism of SUDA to determine 
whether the technically qualified bidder/s have the 
manufacturing capacity to supply 10,000 E-Rickshaws 
within 45 days of issue of Purchase Order/signing of 
Contract Form? 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Section IIIB: 
Schedule of 
Requirements. 
(Annexure B) 

Question is imaginary and does not require answer. To fulfill 
the need, action would be taken as per Tender Document. 

5 What would be the consequences if the Successful Bidder 
does not have the capacity to supply 10,000 E-Rickshaws 
within 45 daysof the issue of Purchase Order and what will 
be SUDA’s plan to action with respect to the requirement 
of 10,000 E-Rickshaws thereafter? 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Section IIIB: 
Schedule of 
Requirements. 
(Annexure B) 

Please refer to point no. 19, 20 & 21 of the Tender 
Document about the delivery of E-Rickshaws, liquidated 
damages and termination for default. 

6 Exemption on applicability of VAT given under Gazette 
Notification No. KA.NL.-2-1291/XI-9(150)/15-U.P. Act-5-
2008-Order-(139)-2015 dated September 11, 
2015applicable to Motor/Battery Operated Vehicles  
distributed/for distribution in the State of Uttar Pradesh 
under the scheme of free distribution of Motor/Battery 
Operated E-Rickshaw to urban Rickshaw Pullers. 
Clarify whether the said exemption/notification would also 

 VAT is exempted under the said Gazette Notification by the 
UP Government. 



be applicable to E-Rickshaws distributed under this Bid 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

7 What is the minimum no. of Bidders required to qualify in 
Technical Bid in order to consider the Tender/Bid to be 
responsive?  
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

 At least 2 Bidders who qualify in Technical Bid in first 
response of the Tender. 

8 On Battery specification. 
The Battery shall be Lead-Acid and EV Grade Traction 
Battery used in Battery Operated Vehicles. 
Specification mentioned in Point No. 12 of Technical 
Specification Tables and Point No. E (Storage Battery) 
seems to be contractor, please clarify 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 
 

Technical 
Specification Table 
of Page No. 7, 17, 
37,44&57 and 
Point No. E of Page 
No. 9, 19, 40,46 & 
60 

The battery shall be lead-acid and EV grade traction battery 
used in battery operated vehicles. 

9 The overall design states that E-Rickshaw has to be 
fabricated with good quality Steel properly plated/painted 
to avoid rusting for more than five years. The body shall be 
of good quality metal and the roof shall be of fiber glass or 
a combination of fiber glass and metal of good quality. 
Please clarify that FRP Body is not approved/allowed and 
material for vehicles to be supplied under this Tender. 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

 The overall design shall be as per the technical specifications 
mentioned in Tender Document. 
 
 
 
 
 

10 Windshield shall be made out of laminated safety glass. 
Wiper shall be electric motor operated. Front windshield 
shall confirm to IS: 2553 Test Standard. 
Please confirm that the Bidder’s vehicle should be 
approved along with the windshield & wiper motor at the 
time of homologation of vehicle by the approved Testing 
Agencies. Please confirm that the said test standard IS: 
2553 is required to be submitted along with Bid 
Documents. 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

 The Bidder’s vehicle should be approved along with the 
windshield & wiper motor at the time of homologation of 
vehicle by the approved Testing Agencies. The test standard 
IS: 2553 is required to be submitted along with Bid 
Documents. 



11 As in the case of previously allotted Tender, we would like 
to know whether at the time of allotment of the Tender, 
SUDA will supply us with a schedule of deliveries so that 
proper planning and execution of the ordered quantities 
of 10,000 could be planned in advance. 
(By CLH Gaseous Fuel Applications Pvt. Ltd) 

 Schedule of deliveries will be provided by SUDA on need 
basis after awarding of Contract. Please refer to Point no. 
24.1 of Page no. 21.  

12 After allotment of contract, what would be the time limit 
which contracted supplies would need to commence 
operations? 
(By CLH Gaseous Fuel Applications Pvt. Ltd) 
 

 Immediately after the issue of Work Order. 

13 Rejection/Cancellation of Bid(s). If it is found that (i) Bidder 
is not the owner and/or (ii) the Bidder has Intellectual 
Property Rights in the hardware and the software items 
offered are not misrepresented the said IPR. 
Please confirm that the Certificate of Registration of 
Design duly issued by the Patent Office, Government of 
India is required to be attached along with the Bidding 
Document. 
(By Kinetic Green Energy & Power Solutions Ltd) 

Clause No. 29.5, 
Page No. 23. 

Any misrepresentation in the Bid Document would attract 
cancellation of Bid 

14 Request for 80% of the payment to be released against 
delivery and inspection. It should not be linked to 
registration of E-Rickshaws. 
(By CLH Gaseous Fuel Applications Pvt. Ltd) 

 This would not be possible. Payment schedule shall be as per 
Clause No. 14 of Page No. 29 of the Tender Document. 

 


